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From:
Sent: 04 April 2024 19:04
To: Epidemiology and Public Health 2024 | London, UK
Subject: RE: Advisory Borad member mail at Epidemiology and Public Health 2024, London UK

Hi Sarah 
 
I have been busy as the conference required me to take time from other tasks.  I’m catching up. 
 
Yes, this is fine – I accept 
 
Robert 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:26 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: Advisory Borad member mail at Epidemiology and Public Health 2024, London UK 
Importance: High 
 

Dear Prof. Robert M West, 
 
Could you please update on this 
 
With regards 
Sarah 
 

From: Epidemiology and Public Health 2024 | London, UK <
Sent: 02 April 2024 02:50 
To:
Subject: Advisory Borad member mail at Epidemiology and Public Health 2024, London UK 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Prof. Robert M West, 
 
GreeƟngs 
 
Thank you for aƩending the conference and agreeing to be part of our advisory board. 
 

Robert West 

 Epidemiology and Public Health 2024 | London, UK 

 Robert West 
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We have received your acceptance from the conference which you have signed (aƩached), kindly go through it and 
provide us with the acceptance by replying to this mail, so that we will upload your details in our company website. 
 
There is no compulsion on accepƟng this posiƟon, we will remove whenever you will inform us. 
 
Will be waiƟng for your posiƟve response. 
 
With Regards 
Sarah Alexandra 


